
CAPE	
  ELIZABETH	
  SCHOOL	
  DEPARTMENT	
  

CO	
  CURRICULAR	
  POSITIONS	
  
 

Form rev 08.2014 

 
DATE:	
   	
  September	
  23,	
  2015	
  

TO:	
   Cape	
  Elizabeth	
  School	
  Board	
  

FROM:	
   Mike	
  Tracy,	
  Middle	
  School	
  Principal	
  

RE:	
   Personnel	
  Recommendation	
  Updates	
  for	
  Co	
  Curricular	
  Position	
  
 
	
  

Name	
   Activity	
   Total	
  Stipend	
  

Funding	
  
(ie,	
  School/	
  
Booster,	
  etc)	
  

New	
  
Position?	
  

(N/Y)	
  

New	
  
hire?	
  	
  
(N/Y)*	
  

*If	
  yes,	
  provide	
  a	
  brief	
  description	
  of	
  
qualifications	
  below	
  or	
  on	
  a	
  separate	
  sheet.	
  

Doane,	
  Joe	
  
Caruso,	
  Allison	
  

Chewonki	
  
Coordinator	
   $703.98	
  split	
   School	
   N	
   Y	
  

Grade	
  6	
  teachers	
  and	
  ongoing	
  
Chewonki	
  participants	
  

Duffy,	
  Jack	
   Yearbook	
   $1,251.53	
   School	
   N	
   Y	
  
Highly	
  skilled	
  with	
  technology	
  and	
  
has	
  a	
  background	
  in	
  graphic	
  design	
  

*Johnston,	
  Elizabeth	
   Newspaper	
   $1,251.53	
   School	
   N	
   Y	
   Middle	
  school	
  teacher	
  

       

       
*Replacement	
  for	
  staff	
  nomination	
  last	
  approved	
  on	
  6/9/2015.	
  
 


